TO: Joint Legislative and Governmental Affairs Committee

FROM: Louis Demicco, Chair
Robin Kipnis, Esquire and Scott Whittier, CMEEC Co-Leads

SUBJECT: Notice and Agenda for the Special Meeting of the Joint Legislative and
Governmental Affairs Committee, Tuesday, November 10, 2020 at 1:00 p.m.

Attached is the Notice and Agenda for the Special Meeting of the CMEEC / CTMEEC
Joint Legislative and Governmental Affairs Committee scheduled to be held via Zoom and
telephonically on Tuesday, November 10, 2020 at 1:00 p.m.

Zoom instructions: Please contact Margaret Job at mjob@cmeec.org

AGENDA

Specific Action ltems

Agenda Topic

Item
A Public Comment Period
B Roll Call

C Approve Minutes of the March 12, 2020 Regular Meeting of the Joint Legislative
and Governmental Affairs Committee

D Committee Self-Evaluation Checklist

E 2021 State Legislative Session Update: Timothy Shea, Brown Rudnick
» Anticipated Focus in Energy Arena
* Other

F  Discussion of CMEEC Possible 2021 Legislative Agenda Topics

G Regulatory Update
* ISO-NE ESI- Future Grid

* PURA Investigation-Storm lIsais
* Other

Posted this 4" day of November 2020


mailto:mjob@cmeec.org

